


Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Patterson, Bob [bpatterson @keyenergy.com]

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 1:17 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Molleur, Loren; Gibson, Dan; Miller, Robyn

Subject: FW: Annual BW-28 Report.xls

Attachments: BW #28 Chemical Analysis; MIT Casing Test BW #28; C-103 BW #28\; Echo Log State #1

BW#28; Annual BW-28 Report.xls

Following are the requirements for the annual report:

1.

Ia

LA

290N

0.

Cover sheet marked as ““Annual Brine Well Report, name of operator, E
permit #, API# of well(s), date of report, and person submitting report.
Brief summary of brine wells operations including description and reas
any remedial or major work on the well. Copy of C-103.

Production volumes as required above in 21.G. including a running tota
be carried over to each year. The maximum and average injection pres:
A copy of the chemical analysis as required above in 21.H.

A copy of any mechanical integrity test chart, including the typc of test.
open to formation or casing test.

Brief explanation describing deviations from normal production methods
A copy of any leaks and spills reports.

If applicable, results of any groundwater monitoring.

Information required from cavity/subsidence 21.F. above.

10. An Area of Review (AOR) summary.
11. Sign-off requirements pursuant to WQCC Subsection G 20.6.2.5101.

Bob Patterson | Key Energy Services, LLC | Area Manager, Trucking
Division | O: 575.394.2586 | C: 575.631.7597



LABORATORIES

February 24, 2016
Bob Patierson
key Energy

£.0. Box 99
Funice, WM 88231

Rer Water baiopies

ses tor sample aurmber H19264, received by the

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP for:

Method SW-846 8071 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Berzene, and Total Xylenes
Method SW-846 8260 Benzene, Toluene, Iithy] Benzene, and Total Xvienes
Method TX 1003 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons

Certificate number T104704398-08-TX. Accreditation applies to solid and chemical
materials and non-potable water matrices.

Cardinal Laboratories is aceredited though the State of Colorado Department of Public
JHealth and Environment for:

Method EPA 552. Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.2 Reguiated VOCs (V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

Total Number of Pages of Report: 3 (includes Chain of Custody)
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PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Bamagas, Cardinal’s liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract of tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for anatyses.
A glaimg, in%@gg thpge for pegligence and any ofher causa whatsoever shall be desmed walved unless made in writing and recelved by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable
service. EF‘H@ ”’hﬂs @%\rg?\ ﬁg%b!e for incidental or consequential damages, including. without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incuwrred by client, its subsidiaries,
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services horeunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise. Resulls
relate prly to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproducsd except in full with written aprroval of Cardinat Laboratodes.
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 » 1

j

LABORATORIES o

Fobraary 24, 20616

Bob Patterson
Key Energy

2O, Box 99
Funice, WM 88231

GT W ST SURBPICS

r H1G264, received by the

Cardinal Laboratorics is accredited through Texas NELAP for:

Method SW-846 8021 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes
Method SW-846 8260 Benzene, Toluene, Iithyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes
Method TX 1005 Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons

Certificate nurnber T104704398-08-TX. Accreditation applies to solid and chemical
materials and nou-potable water matrices.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited though the State of Colorado Department of Public
Health and Environment for;

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.2 Regulated VOCs (V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

Total Number of Pages of Report: 3 (includes Chain of Custody)

Laboratory Director
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PLEASE NOTL“ Liability and ;}am‘:gar Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
Al claims, thpse for c.nce and anhy other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable
service. T ?&%ﬁ/&ﬂ X@ya ﬁ@?}ébre for incidentat or consequential damages, Including, without limitation, business inten ruptlons toss of use, of loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
affitiates or successors arising out of o refated to the performance of services horeunder by Cavdinal, regardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise, Resulls
relate only to the samples identified ebove. This report shall not be repraduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratores.
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Email 2, Scan [scan2email2 @keyenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:37 PM

To: Patterson, Bob

Subject: MIT Casing Test BW #28

Attachments: SKMBT_75010042022370.pdf






Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Email 2, Scan [scan2email2 @ keyenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:37 PM

To: Patterson, Bob

Subject: C-103 BW #28\

Attachments: SKMBT_75010042022360.pdf



Submit 3 Copies To Appropriate Digirict
Office

1625 N. French Dr.. Hobbs, NM 88240
Dismct §1

1301 W Grand Ave., Artesta, NM 88210

Disingr 11 fﬁg’,
§74

1000 Rio Bravos Ra.. /-u,tn,c, NM

State of Mew Mexico

ONSERVATION DIVISION
mouth St. Francs Dr.

/i,r

.. Fnergy, Minerals ane-Nakual Resources

Farm C-103
5125 /20(}()

WELL APT NO /
30-025-3354 71

5. Indicate Type of Lease

STATE [

FEE ]

Drsuier 1Y, f/:/}/ , Santa Fe, N 87505 . State Gil & Gas Lease MNo.
1220 5. 5L Franers v, Santa Fe, W @ MS-0004
87505 Crs
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS . Lease Name or Umit /&“rccr};ém Name
s (3O NOT USE TRIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A ("td“«
x DFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT (FORM 141 FOR SUCH & el Tamber # 1 ,/.
| PROPOSALS ) : e

|1 Typeof Well: Oil Well [] / Gas Well [[] Other X Brine Well

o

2. Name of Operator
Key Energy Services

9. OGRID Number

Ay

| 3. Address of Operator

| P.O Box 99 Funice NM 88231

4, Well Location

| Umtleter B 0 1540 feet from the T‘amh hne and -
seciion 15 Township 218 Range

10. Pool name or Wildcat
R‘%W SALADO

- - ot i 4
fostirom the  West lme W

V1. Elevation (Show whether DR, iZAB RT, (“ R ere.)

HtmlB

vade Tank Application | | or Closure [ |

?’xi type Depth o Growndwater

Distaance from nesvest fresh water well

i {Pit Liner Thickness: il Below-Grade Tank: Volume

_ Dastavee from nearest suriace water

biplss

Construction Muterial

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TC: , SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK ] PLUG AND ABANDON [ REMEDIAL WORK 71 ALTERING CASING [7]
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [}  CHANGE PLANS 7 COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS [[] P AND A M
PULL ORALTER CASING 7 MULTIPLE COMPL M CASING/CEMENT JOR i
OTHER' Sonor Test & MIT e e QT HER My

13, Describe proposed or completed opc,muons (Clearty staie all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
Attach wellbore diagram of proposed completion

of starting any proposed work). SEE RULI

E 1103, For Multiple Completions:

or recompletion.

5-19-2008  MI- RUPU Install BOP, PO with 2 7/8 Thg and 6 %4 Bit

5-19-2010  SION

5-20-2009  RU Key Wire Line and Sonor Tool, Run Sonor test on Brme Well, POH with sonor 1001,

5-20-2010  SION ,

5-21-2000  RIH with Packer and 2 7/8 Thp and 6 % bit to 13007 , Pressure test to 300# , Pressure Test lealced 30# in
20 minutes. OCD Rep on location advised {o Pull up to 1290 and Retest. Pull up to 1290” with Packer and The.
Retest to 3404 , Test held good for 30 nunutes. POH with packer and thg. RIH with 6 4 Bitand thg to 1300
And SION.

5/22/2009  RU Reverse and power swivel and drill to 17017, Cireulate will for 30 munutes. SICN

3/23/2009  Puli BOP and flange will head back up & return o production.

1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1 further cortify that any pit
or bdow-omde 1ank hus been/wil be construcied or closed according to NMOCD guidelines [, n general permit D or an {attached) aiternative GCD-approved

plan [

SIGNATURE

TITLE Mﬁyﬁg&é‘ﬁ

DATE & -«,7;«;'5’”@5}\ :

E-mail address:

L LB

Tvpe or print name
APPROVEDBY: WM r”ééﬂ

TITLE

DISTRICT 1 BUPERVISOF

Telephone

Conditions of Approval (if 6&

pate MAY 2 7 2006



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Email 2, Scan [scan2email2 @ keyenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:38 PM

To: Patterson, Bob

Subject: Echo Log State #| BW#28

Attachments: SKMBT_75010042022372.pdf
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Email 2, Scan [scan2email2 @ keyenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 4:37 PM

To: Patterson, Bob

Subiject: BW #28 Chemical Analysis

Attachments: SKMBT_75010042022371.pdf



Annual Brine Well Report

Key Energy Services, LLC

Brine Well Number BW-28

APl Number 30-025-3354

Submitted by Bob Patterson

Key Energy Services BW# 28 continued



Iltem 2: May 19 through May 23, 2009, pulled tubing to run a required Sonar for OCD. C-103, MIT chart,
and sonar results attached.

Reversed the flow to pump fresh down the tubing and produce brine through the casing as per OCD
request.

Subsidence monuments to be installed by John West Surveying Company in 2010 to moniter for
any possible subsidence.

Item 3: In past years including 2009 to record volumns, meter readings from the City of Eunice were

used for injection and recorded sales of brine were used for production .Separate meters on the injection

line and the production line have been installed to achieve more acturate reporting.

Accummative totals are from April 2001 through December 2009. Prior records are not available from

the previous operator.

2009 Injection 2009 Production Total Injection Total Production
24,977 Bbl. 22,454 Bbl. 457,922 Bbl. 435,916 Bbi.

Iltem 4: A copy of the chemical Analysis is attached.

ltem 5: A copy of the MIT chart on the casing is attached.

Item 6: On June 1, 2009 injection down the tubing and production up the casing began.

Item 7: There were no leaks or spills in 2009.

Item 8: No ground water monitoring is being conducted at this facility.

Item 9: No visual subsidence has been detected. Subsidence monuments will be installed and monitored
In 2010.

Item 10: No new well activity occurred in the area of review.

Item 11: Sign off requirements were in accordance to WQCC Subsection G 20.6.2.5101



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: Key Energy Services, LLC NOV Meetings (UICI-5 & BW-28)

Location: OCD Wendell Chino Building

Start: Wed 4/14/2010 9:00 AM

End: Wed 4/14/2010 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Required Attendees: Altomare, Mikal, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold,

Jim, EMNRD; wayneprice77 @ earthlink.net

NOV meeting w/ Wayne Price, et al. of Key Energy Services, LLC.
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New Mcxico E_rxer‘gy} Mincrals and Natz_u‘al Rcsaurces D(ipar‘tn'lcnt

Bill Richardson

Governor
Jon Goldstein Mark Fesmire
Cabinet Secretary Division Director
Oil Conservation Division
Jim Noel

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

April 1,2010

Mr. Dan Gibson

Key Energy Services, LLC
6 Desta Drive, Suite 4400
Midland, Texas 79705

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO: 7001 1940 0004 7923 4887

Re: Discharge Plan Permit Notice of Violation(s) (BW-028)
Key Energy Services, LLC Class 1Tl Brine Production Well
State Well No. 1, (AP No. 30-025-33547)
1340 FNL and 330 FWL UL: E Section 15 T21S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gibson:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has not received an Annual Report or any of the
various, other reporting documentation required by the reporting provisions of the discharge permit for
the Key Energy Services, LLC (hereafter “Key”) State Well No. 1 (BW-028). The discharge permit,
issued under the New Mexico Underground Injection Control (UIC) Program, established a deadline of
January 31, 2010 for Key to submit an annual report to the OCD. Because Key has failed to meet this
deadline, the OCD has determined that Key is in violation of the OCD Discharge Permit (BW-028);
Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations 20.6.2.5208 NMAC, and Federal Underground
Injection Control Regulations § 40 CFR 144 & 146, et seq.

New Mexico WQCC 20.6.2.1220 NMAC provides that, where an operator violates the terms of a
discharge permit issued pursuant to the Water Quality Act, the operator may be subject to enforcement
actions including but not limited to a compliance order, penalty assessment, and action filed in District
Court. You were advised via e-mail correspondence dated September 25, 2009 from OCD Environmental
Engineer Carl Chavez reminding Key of the submittal due-date of its Annual Report for this site. Mr.
Chavez specifically informed Key at that time that OCD was 1mplemcntmg a better report tracking
system to monitor reports received by brine operators.

By this Notice. the OCD is hereby advising Kev that is required to submit the delinguent Annual
Report and any other reporting required by the terms and conditions of discharge permit BW-028

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive

* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 Y . S——
* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us S




Mr. Gibson

Key Energy Services, LLC

April 1, 2010 .
Page 2

to the OCD on or before June 30, 2010. The OCD is required to report the violation(s) to the EPA
under the Federal Fiscal Year Quarter 2 (January —March) period. Failure to comply with the June 30,
2010 deadline referenced above will result in escalated enforcement under the Federal “Significant non-

-Compliance” designation. If the Key does not satisfy the reporting requirements by the June 30, 2010
date, 1t shall immediately shut-in the referenced facility and shall be required to submit a C-103 to the
OCD for plugging and abandoning the well no later than September 30, 2010.

Please contact Carl Chavez of my staff at (505) 476-3490 or carlj.chavezinstate.nm.us within 14 days of
receipt of this NOV to arrange for a compliance and enforcement meeting at the OCD office in Santa Fe,
New Mexico. It 1s imperative that you promptly make arrangements to meet with us if you wish to not
only resolve the compliance 1ssue, but also wish to pursue the renewal of your discharge permit for this
facility. If Key fails to contact the OCD within 14 days of receipt as indicated. the OCD will assume that

Kev no longer wishes to seek renewal of the discharge permit for the State Well No. 1. designated BW-
028.

Sincerely,

2

Daniel Sanchez
UIC Director

DS/ce

xc: OCD District I Office, Hobbs
Mikal Altomare, Mikal.altomare(@state.nm.us



